

SHIN & KIM



Haesung Lee

Foreign Attorney

TEL +82-2-316-4443
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL hslee@shinkim.com

Haesung Lee is a foreign attorney at Shin & Kim and a member of the firm's antitrust practice group.

Ms. Lee graduated from Korea University and obtained JD degree from Boston College Law School. After graduating, she obtained California state attorney's license and worked as a lawyer at the boutique law firm in Irvine, California.

Professional Career

2022-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2020-2021	Associate, Gordinier Kang & Kim LLP
2018-2019	Legal Intern, Massachusetts Department of Revenue

Education

2020	Boston College Law School (J.D.)
2014	Korea University (B.A. in History and Business Administration)

Qualifications

2021	Admitted to bar, California
------	-----------------------------

Languages

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.